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1st September, 1911.

Mr. Julius fangenhein.'Presidant,
Boar& of Park Oommissioners. Panama-calirornia
B Expoaition. San Diego, Gal.

My dear BiQ' p
. ﬁ_.lr Dawson tells me that he learned from
}rou that you are going to negotiate with the School Board
tn the athlet:lo sro‘und and stadium.
o venture to auggest 1n this oonneation that
-possibly as a mattor of policy you would deem it best to
_disauss an asreemsnt between the Sohool Board and-bhe
Bark Oommiaaion by which the Bohool ‘Beard would pay a
_reasonable part of the cost or the athletic graund and
- stadium_ (say ongwhalf at a guesu) while the Park Ucmmisaion
-»would pay the balance umless aome contribution ‘could be- o
_',obtained from the Exposition or rrom some . athletic asao- :
| oiatisn or by subsoription of private oitizena : Tﬁa‘_ 1
'Park Obmmiaaion could agree that the Bohool Board

-nhould havo the option of tha exolusive uae or the amhletic
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ground and stadium on certain days and hours during certaiﬁ _
months of the year,-and that at other times the public should .
have the free use of the ground and on the prindiple of
*first come firsﬁ served", excapt in sueh cases as it would
be necessary to close the grounds and charge admisaion,which
could be done at the discretion of ﬂte Park Uommission pro=
viding they obtained authorization by law after the hansi*
.- tion. Buch an agreement should extend, of couraa, only
‘rthrough & limited number of years, subject to renewal.
: &m decidedly in favor of having an athletic
field and at least & moderate amount of wooden seating on
the slopes and it was with great regret that I had to con-
cede to Mr Allsn'th&t this item would have to be left out
of the eatimate which we presented with my third preliminary ;
planllast th. x earnestly hope that pome adjustment
of the plan and estimata can be made by which a- reaaonable
sum can be. reserved for thin athletia ground and stadium

'1- and alao ror a lath house.
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I am 1nrormed that 1t will bo 1mpo;eible to ineluda
- the bridges over Uabrillo and upaniah Uanyans and their
5 approaohes 1n the eatxmate.' I firmly belleve that it will

for the beat 1ntsresta of the Gity and Exposition and
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morq_espécially of the park, as a matter of permanent develop
ment, that these two bridgos.and tﬁeir approaches should be
inaluded in the work to be done, and T believe that 1t would
be very much better to omit the art mug eum aa well as the au-
ditorium in order to be able to have these bridgea. It seenms
to me the art museum, after the Exposition is over' will be
. pQOrly‘Bﬁppbrtad. The City will not be sufficiently popu-
: 'lous and wualthy for many yecrs to come to make it reasona-
ble to undertake the carrying on of an nrt museum unless
" ome or more 1nd1viduala Should give comparatively large
aumn for oollectiona, maintenanca and . endowment, which is
not to be oaloulated upon. On the other hand a great many
.timas more citlzons and viaitors would be favorably 1mpreaa—
ed by the bridgos._.They would be large and noble structures
7and would oommand admiration in campariaon with park bridges -
1n other oitien, while the art museum would be cnmp&rative-
'=1y :ﬁall and inaignificant and attract ‘but 11ttle attention
from visitnrs and probably very littla favorable commant
;Prom a busineaa polnt of view, therefore, I think the park :
_;money wauld be much more profitably apent ror the advanee-
'__mant of the'wrosperity of ths Lity in the bridgea than - 1n -

tha art muaeum -

LEAGY
]



Wangenheim - l"- -

Byen- if fou:have an art‘muaeﬁm it seems to me a
questionable policy to have 1f attached to the California
State Building as proposed on Mr, Goodhue's plan. I agree
that it would be in the direction of a more grandione effect
- tq combineé the two buildinga, but fail to see any Dractical
Ipropriety in doing so. An art museum is an inatitution
which surely ought. to grow. but it wauld be much hampered
in this respect if combined with the Oalifornia Btate Builg-

-

_-'mg. )

Yours truly,
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